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Southern Union Exp:oration Ccnipany

March 17, 1980

State of New Mexico

0il1 Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: SWD 35, Southlane Salt Water
Disposal

Gentlemen:

Enclosed you will find a C-104 requesting permission to haul 100 bbls

of 0il1 off the above referenced well. I am having to request this as
some hauler has dumped some Toads in our well without permission; these
Toads contained some o0il. I have no way of knowing where this came from.
The gates on this well are locked and so are the tank valves but they
apparently went over the fence and over the top of the tank.

Please feel free to contact me if there are any questions or problems.

Sincerely,
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Drilling & Production Engineer
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